Keri Hinton

From: Keri Hinton

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2021 1146 AM

To: Mary Starrett; Lindsay Berschauer; Casey Kulla
Cc: Ken Huffer; Carolina Rook i
Subject: FW: New Fair Board Member Recommendation
Attachments: Opheim app.pdf

Dear Commissioners,

Please see the email below from Gary Wertz requesting the Fair Board’s recommendation to appoint Dana Opheim to
the open citizen position vacated by Stan Primozich. This will be added to the agenda for Thursday, September 30" for
your consideration.

Thanks,

Keri Hinton

Executive Office Specialist

Yambhill County Board of Commissioner’s Office
434 NE Evans St, McMinnville, OR 97128
hintonk@co.yambhill.or.us

Ph: (503) 434-7501

Fax: (503) 434-7553

From: Gary Wertz <wertzg@co.yambhill.or.us>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:17 PM

To: Keri Hinton <hintonk@co.yambhill.or.us>

Cc: Lindsay Berschauer <berschauerl@co.yamhill.or.us>
Subject: New Board Member Recommendation

Keri,
| finally was able to get a consensus of the fair board.

On September 8™ at the monthly fair board meeting, both of the candidates for the open seat on the board came to the
meeting and introduced themselves to the board.

They stayed and observed the meeting and was allowed to interact with the board.

The fair board would like to recommend to the Board of Commissioners that it choose Dania Opheim for the open set on
the board.

At the direction of the board, the manager was to contact each board member for their opinion.

The only member not present that night was Leslie Lewis, and she was made aware of both candidates and she also
weighed in with her thoughts.

Thanks,

W W%@ Manager

Yamhill County Fair & Event Center

2070 NE Lafayette Ave

McMinnville, Or 97128

503-434-7524
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